ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 21 June 2016 Output: 4.2 Sustainability and Compliance

Subject: Consultancy Costs

From:

To:

Agency: Department of Local Government and Community Services

Number: 6.10

Question: Provide cost and details of consultancies to support official
management of councils in administration over the past 12 months?
How much of the costs will be recouped from councils?

Answer: Nil. The department did not incur any consultancies.
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